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Scott Harding, Executive Director
Eastern Oklahoma Development District
1012 N 38" Street

Muskogee, OK. 74402

Re: Muskogee County open CDBG contracts

Mr. Harding,

It has been recently questioned, as to which entity is responsible for the administration of, Muskogee
County’s, open CDBG contracts. In May of 2023, Kevin Wilson took a position with Muskogee County, as the
Muskogee County Grants Director. Mr. Wilson, up to that time, had been administering the County’s grants
contracts for EODD. At the time of his leaving EODD, the County had three open contracts 18169 CDBG 20
(Chimney Mtn RD), 18526 CDBG 21 (54t Street Rehabilitation), and 18664 CDBGDR 19 (Okay Rd
Rehabilitation). Since these were Muskogee County grant contracts, and Mr. Wilson had been administering

the grants, by mutual agreement, Muskogee County assumed the responsibility for the administration of
the open CDBG contracts.

o ' 9~m
Sincerely, __Aday of _\k

Chairman
Member

Ken Doke, Chairman
Muskogee Board of County Commissioners




